

## Texas Southmost Volleyball Officials' Association 2nd – General Association Meeting Wednesday, June 27<sup>th</sup>, 2018





## **MINUTES**



- I. The Second Meeting was called to order at 6:11 p.m. by Chapter President Elizabeth Salazar. The meeting took place at Hanna High School, 2615 Price Rd., Brownsville Texas. Elizabeth welcomed everyone to the meeting; Present were: Elizabeth Salazar-President, Anita Pineda-Vice President, Bonnie Salazar-Secretary, Jose Herrera-Assigning Secretary, Beatriz Carranza-Treasurer, Anthony "Doc" Morales-Sargent at Arms, and Melba "KC" Nelson-Parliamentarian.
- II. Thirty-Seven Members were in Attendance: Guadalupe Abete, Veronica Alaniz, Mario Blanco, <u>Jorge Bueno</u>, Raul Cano, Bea Carranza, Cesar Castaneda, Eloy Flores, Rolando Flores, Manuel Galindo, Ricky Garza, Marco A. Gonzalez, McKayla Guerra, Jose Herrera, <u>Mario Herrera</u>, Melisa Herrera, Miguel Hinojosa, <u>Melysenda Lopez</u>, David Margenau, Liza Martinez, Anthony Morales, <u>Mychelle Moran</u>, Melba Nelson, Salvador Olivares, Anita Pineda, Rey Pineda, Luis E. Ramirez, Juan J. Robles, Bonnie Salazar, Elizabeth Salazar, <u>Eduardo Salinas</u>, Jose Sandoval, Sergio Soto, Jennifer Taliancich, <u>Mindy Taylor</u>, <u>Valery Uresti</u>, and Jose Villafranca.
- III. Secretary's Report Minutes were placed on overhead screen. Members were given the opportunity to read and review minutes. David Margenau motioned to approve, Rey Pineda seconded the motion, motion carried and was approved unanimously. Bonnie distributed Rule and Case Books as well as Volleyball Handout to all members that have paid TASO and TSVOA membership fees.
- IV. Treasure's Report Bea Caranza was collecting monies; no report was presented at this meeting.
- V. Assigning Secretary's Report Jose Herrera passed out credit slips for assigning fees to all members that had a credit from last season. He then spoke to chapter about our website giving all information and details on how to access information and updates. He spoke about ArbiterPay, right now Harlingen is the only district using the system, and anyone wanting to officiate in Harlingen must sign up with ArbiterPay to receive payment. He went into detail about the radius mileage and how TOT changed their address to lure Raymondville into switching with them. He also mentioned the pros and cons about our Chapter changing addresses to better service our school districts in the future. Jose Herrera also informed all that he would be meeting with the Santa Rosa ISD and Raymondville ISD Athletic Directors in the upcoming week in an effort to recapture Raymondville.

## VI. President Elizabeth Salazar

- A). Elizabeth reminded everyone about the location/dates/times of State Meeting July 13-14, 2018 at the Curtis Culwell Center, Garland, Texas; District Clinic July 21, 2018 1:00 p.m. Nikki Rowe High School, McAllen, Texas. She reminded everyone to register early and if you attend The State Meeting you do not have to attend the District Clinic. She reminded everyone that our TSVOA membership and Assigning Fees were due by July 25<sup>th</sup> and TASO needed to be paid before the District Clinic scheduled for Saturday, July 21, 2018, the amount will be 125.00 for Membership, Clinic Fee and late fees.
- VII. Vice President Anita Pineda, spoke about not getting paid from Athlos/Jubilee and asked if anyone was pending payment to e-mail her, because she had made contact and they need names and dates so that they can pay everyone. She started training session by introducing Mr. Manny Galindo, veteran official dressed and ready for a game. Manny then spoke about complete uniform, and pre-game duties. Then asked if anyone had any questions or comments. None.
- **VIII.** Manny Galindo motioned to adjourn, seconded by Jose Villafranca, motion carried, and meeting was adjourned at 7:04 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

**Bonnie Salazar** TSVOA-Secretary